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Rivera, Maribel

From: Linda Rolf [Irolf@quest-technology-group.com]

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:57 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: LO8000055617 - Projexs, LLC

Please change all addresses as follows:

315 E. Robinson Street
Suite 525
Orlando, FL 32801
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Linda Rolf, CAPS
President

Quest Technology Group

Let's Create Something Great For Your Clients
315 E. Robinson Street, Suite 525

Orlando, FL 32801

407.843-6603

www guest-technology-group.com
Connect with me on LinkedIn

Quest Mobility Solutions
Creating Accessible Living Spaces
775 Warner Lane

Orlando, FL 32803

407.898.6606

www. questmobilitysolutions.com -

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR
ENTITY TO WHOM THEY ARE ADDRESSED. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email
to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Any inadvertent receipt by you of confidential information
shall not constitute a waiver of confidentiality. The sender disclaims liability for error or omissions in the content of this
message that arise as a resuit of email transmission. If you have received this email in error, please return immediately to
the sender and delete this copy from your computer.
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